
TO: CITY COUNCIL 

Agenda Report 

DATE: DECEMBER 3,2007 

FROM: CYNTHIA J. KURTZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION ON AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE HOUSING AGENDA FOR ACTION 

The City Council has requested a discussion on affordable housing. Staff will provide a 
presentation on the current status of the City's affordable housing activities, the City's 
affordable housing goals, and how these goals are to be met. The following items are 
attached to supplement the staff presentation: 

Attachment #1 Maps of affordable housing in Pasadena: 
Units with federal rent subsidies 
Affordable housing with covenants 

Attachment #2 Affordable Housing Production 
Projects Completed FY 2004 to Present 
Projects in the Pipeline 

Attachment #3 Status of Affordable Housing Plan (Housing Agenda for Action) 

Attachment #4 Workforce Housing Definition 

Respectfhlly Submitted, &+A 
/? 

City ~ a h a ~ e r  

Approved by: 

ecgk?zg!-?3 BRI N K. WILLIA S 

MEETING OF 
12/03/2007 AGENDA ITEM NO 11 . A .  


